

Meeting of the Parties to the Convention on
Access to Information, Public Participation
in Decision-making and Access to Justice
in Environmental Matters

Task Force on Access to Information

Ninth meeting

Geneva, 7-8 November 2024

Item 2 (a) of the provisional agenda

Active dissemination of environmental information:

**The implementation of the updated Recommendations
on the more effective use of electronic information tools**

Information document 2

Overview of Internet addresses relevant to the implementation of article 5 of the Aarhus Convention

Note by the secretariat¹

This information document directs participants to selected information from the 2021 national implementation reports (NIRs) submitted by the Parties to the Convention in the sixth reporting cycle (2018-2021)², providing overview of Internet addresses relevant to dissemination of environmental information in accordance with article 5 of the Aarhus Convention (question XIV). Please note that the secretariat identified several internet links which are not operational (see highlighted in yellow). Parties are encouraged to provide correct links in their NIRs to be submitted in 2025.

¹ This document was not formally edited.

² Available at <https://aarhusclearinghouse.unece.org/national-reports/reports>

Participants are invited to consult this document in advance of the meeting in order to gain an overview of reported electronic information tools and to discuss good practices and further needs to be addressed in the implementation of the updated Recommendations of the more effective use of electronic information tools (ECE/MP.PP/2021/2/Add.2).

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Albania	<p><i>Ministry of Tourism and Environment:</i> www.turizmi.gov.al</p> <p><i>National Environmental Agency:</i> http://akm.gov.al/</p> <p><i>National Civil Protection Agency:</i> https://www.mod.gov.al/index.php/ministria/strukturat-vartese/akmc</p>
Armenia	<p>www.aarhus.am</p> <p>www.gov.am</p> <p>www.env.am</p> <p>www.nature.am</p> <p>www.lraher.am</p> <p>www.laws.am</p> <p>www.parliament.am</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.mnpiac.am
	www.mes.am
	www.e-gov.am
	elrc.yasu.am
	www.acts.legalportal.am
	www.mta.gov.am
	www.env.am
	www.arlis.am
Austria	https://www.umweltbundesamt.at/umweltthemen/industrie/daten-industrie/prtr
	https://www.usp.gv.at/Portal.Node/usp/public/content/umwelt_und_verkehr/umweltinformation/Seite.1660000.html
	http://www.help.gv.at/Content.No.de/166/Seite.1660000.html
	https://prtr.eea.europa.eu/#/home
	http://www.umweltgesamtrechnung.at/
	http://www.ecology.at/einkaufsfuehrer_wien.htm
	http://www.bewusstkaufen.at/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Azerbaijan	http://eco.gov.az https://meteo.az https://nationalparks.az
Belgium	http://environnement.wallonie.be http://etat.environnement.wallonie.be http://bilan.environnement.wallonie.be http://environnement.wallonie.be/emissions-industrielles http://prtr.environnement.wallonie.be http://www.ecoconso.be/fr/content/lasbl www.ecolabel.be/fr https://www.parlement.brussels/dossiers-legislatifs/?dos_type=ord https://environnement.brussels/bruxelles-environnement https://sualitedelair.brussels/
Bosnia and Herzegovina	ASRBA http://www.jadran.ba/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p>FBiH <i>Ministry of Justice</i> Representatives of the public may turn to the relevant bodies using the contact details posted on their websites, as specified under Item IV above.</p> <p>Department for Spatial Planning and Property Affairs of the Government of Brčko District of BiH www.vlada.bdcentral.net</p>
Bulgaria	<p>https://www.moew.government.bg/en/</p> <p>http://eea.government.bg/en</p> <p>http://www.strategy.bg/</p> <p>http://natura2000.moew.government.bg/</p> <p>https://www.moew.government.bg/static/media/ups/tiny/EO_OVOS/EO_OVOS-2019/ENVIRONMENTAL%20PROTECTION%20ACT_57.pdf</p> <p>http://www.aip-bg.org/en/legislation/Text_of_the_APIA/200432/</p> <p>http://www.vss.justice.bg/en/root/f/upload/5/judiciary_system_act.pdf</p> <p>https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/5071/environment</p>
Croatia	<p><i>for the area of waste management</i> http://www.haop.hr/hr/tematska-podrucja/otpad-registri-oneciscavanja-i-ostali-sektorski-pritisci/gospodarenje-otpadom-0</p> <p><i>for plant area and pollution registers</i></p> <p>http://www.haop.hr/hr/tematska-podrucja/otpad-registri-oneciscavanja-i-ostali-sektorski-pritisci/postrojenja-i-registri-2</p> <p><i>industry</i> http://www.haop.hr/hr/tematska-podrucja/otpad-registri-oneciscavanja-i-ostali-sektorski-pritisci/sektorski-pritisci-0</p>

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>on the GHG inventory with GHG emissions projections, on policies and measures to reduce emissions and increase GHG emissions</i> http://www.haop.hr/hr/tematska-podrucja/zrak-klima-tlo/klimatske-promjene/izvjesca</p> <p><i>from the field of air quality and air emissions</i> http://www.haop.hr/hr/tematska-podrucja/zrak-klima-tlo/zrak/izvjesca</p> <p>https://mingor.gov.hr/istaknute-teme/4928</p>
Cyprus	<p>www.moa.gov.cy/environment</p> <p>http://infoeia-sea.environment.moa.gov.cy/</p>
Czechia	<p>www.mzp.cz</p> <p>www.cenia.cz</p> <p>http://portal.cenia.cz/eiasea/view/SEA100_koncepce</p> <p>http://www.irz.cz/</p> <p>https://www.cenia.cz/odpadove-a-obehove-hospodarstvi/isoh/</p> <p>https://www.cenia.cz/projekty/ukoncene-projekty/cisazp/</p> <p>https://geoportal.gov.cz/web/guest/home</p> <p>https://www.ispop.cz/</p> <p>https://hnvo.cz/</p> <p>https://www.sepNo.cz/</p>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*<https://helpdesk.cenia.cz/><https://heis.vuv.cz/><https://ma21.cenia.cz/><https://ekoznacka.cz/><https://voda.gov.cz/portal/><https://dpz.cenia.cz/archiv><http://www.geology.cz/extranet><https://www.vuv.cz/index.php/cz/><https://www.databaze-strategie.cz><https://helpdesk.cenia.cz/hdPublic/helpdesk/dalsi-oblasti/dobrovolne-nastroje/zakladni-informace-DN.html><https://aplikace.mvcr.cz/sbirka-zakonu>**Denmark**www.ft.dk<http://www.mim.dk/Ministeriet/Selvbetjening/Miljoeministeriets+informationscenter/>www.mfvm.dkwww.mst.dkwww.nst.dkwww.gst.dk

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.geodata-info.dk
	www.geus.dk
	www.eper.cec.eu.int
	www.ecolabel.dk
	www.fvst.dk
	www.godthavemiljø.dk
	www.lbst.dk
	www.kl.dk
	http://internet.miljoportal.dk/Sider/Forside.aspx
	www.plandata.dk
	www.brs.dk
	www.miljoeoplysninger.dk
	www.at.dk
	www.virk.dk
	http://internet.miljoportal.dk/Sider/Forside.aspx
	www.fiskeristyrelsen.dk

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
European Union	<i>Shared Environmental Information System</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/seis/index.htm
	<i>INSPIRE</i> http://inspire.ec.europa.eu/
	<i>INSPIRE geo-portal</i> http://www.inspire-geoportal.eu/index.cfm
	<i>Implementation of EU environmental law</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/legal/implementation_en.htm
	<i>DG ENV portal on Europa</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/index_en.htm
	<i>Water Information System for Europe</i> http://water.europa.eu
	<i>Transparency Portal</i> http://ec.europa.eu/transparency/index_en.htm
	<i>European Chemicals Agency transparency portal</i> https://echa.europa.eu/about-us/the-way-we-work/procedures-and-policies/transparency
	<i>Chemicals Dissemination Portal</i> https://echa.europa.eu/information-on-chemicals
	<i>EU Chemicals Legislation Finder (EUCLEF)</i> https://echa.europa.eu/information-on-chemicals/EUCLEF

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>European Food Safety Authority</i> http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/scdocs.htm
	<i>Natura 2000</i> http://natura2000.eea.europa.eu/# http://www.eea.europa.eu/data-and-maps/data/natura-2000
	<i>Europa</i> http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm
	<i>Legislation and policy impact assessment</i> http://ec.europa.eu/governance/impact/index_en.htm
	<i>DG ENV public consultations</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/consultations_en.htm
	<i>Commission wide consultations portal:</i> http://ec.europa.eu/yourvoice/index_en.htm
	<i>Access to Commission documents portal:</i> http://ec.europa.eu/transparency/access_documents/index_en.htm
	<i>Annual reports on better law-making</i> http://ec.europa.eu/smart-regulation/better_regulation/reports_en.htm
	<i>EU environmental law indicators</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/indicators/index_en.htm
	<i>Annual environment policy review</i> http://ec.europa.eu/environment/policyreview.htm

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register</i> http://prtr.ec.europa.eu/
	<i>Major Accident Hazards portal</i> http://ipsc.jrc.ec.europa.eu/index.php/At-a-glance/487/0/
	<i>Electronic Major Accident Reporting System</i> http://emars.jrc.ec.europa.eu/
	<i>European Forest Data Centre</i> http://efdac.jrc.ec.europa.eu/
	<i>European Soil Data Centre</i> http://esdac.jrc.ec.europa.eu/
	<i>EU Ecolabel</i> https://ec.europa.eu/environment/ecolabel/
	http://ec.europa.eu/ecat/
	<i>European Air Quality Portal</i> https://aqportal.discomap.eea.europa.eu/
	<i>Air pollutant emissions data viewer</i> https://www.eea.europa.eu/data-and-maps/dashboards/necd-directive-data-viewer-3
Finland	<i>Suomi.fi portal for online services of public administration</i> http://www.suomi.fi/frontpage
	<i>FINLEX databank</i> http://www.finlex.fi/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Environmental administration</i> http://www.ymparisto.fi
	<i>Ministry of the Environment</i> http://www.ym.fi
	<i>Finnish Environment Institute (SYKE)</i> http://www.syke.fi
	<i>Centres for Economic Development, Transport and the Environment (ELY Centres)</i> https://www.ely-keskus.fi/en/web/ely-en
	<i>Regional State Administrative Agencies</i> https://avi.fi/en/frontpage
	<i>Environmental and water permit information service</i> http://www.avi.fi/web/avi/ymparisto-lupa-tietopalvelu
	<i>Ministry of Justice website on the judicial system</i> https://oikeus.fi/en/
	<i>Finnish National Agency for Education pages on climate and environmental education</i> https://www.oph.fi/fi/ilmasto-ja-ymparistokasvatus-seka-kiertotalous
	<i>Society's Commitment to Sustainable Development</i> https://kestavakehitys.fi/en/commitment2050
	<i>Data on the state of the environment</i> https://www.ymparisto.fi/en-US/Maps_and_statistics/The_state_of_the_environment_indicators
	<i>Open environmental information of SYKE</i> https://www.syke.fi/en-US/Open_information

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Metadata Portal of SYKE</i> https://ckan.ymparisto.fi/en/</p> <p><i>Natural Resources Institute Finland (Luke)</i> http://www.luke.fi</p> <p><i>Finnish Safety and Chemicals Agency (Tukes)</i> http://www.Tukes.fi/en</p> <p><i>Ecodesign and design for energy efficiency</i> http://Ekosuunnittelu.info</p> <p><i>National Report on the Implementation of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development</i> http://julkaisut.valtioneuvosto.fi/bitstream/handle/10024/162268/VNK_2020_8_Voluntary_National_Review_Finland.pdf?sequence=4&isAllowed=y</p> <p><i>Information on organic products</i> https://www.ruokavirasto.fi/yrietykset/elintarvikeala/luomutuotteet/</p>
France	<p><i>Commission d'accès aux documents administratifs</i> www.cada.fr</p> <p><i>Les sites des préfectures font la liste des consultations en cours dont elles ont la responsabilité</i> http://www.cantal.gouv.fr/participation-du-public-r2144.html</p> <p><i>Volet international</i> <i>Ministère de l'Europe et des affaires étrangères</i> http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/fr/</p> <p><i>Traités et accords conclus par la France</i> http://basedoc.diplomatie.gouv.fr/Traites/Accords_Traites.php</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Agence européenne pour l'environnement</i> https://www.eea.europa.eu/
	<i>Eurostat</i> https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/fr
	<i>Observatoires français</i> <i>Cartes de vigilance Météofrance</i> https://vigilance.meteofrance.fr/fr
	<i>Indicateurs de l'Observatoire national de la biodiversité (ONB)</i> https://naturefrance.fr/
	<i>Observatoire national des risques naturels (ONRN)</i> https://www.georisques.gouv.fr/risques/observatoire-national-des-risques-naturels
	<i>Groupement d'intérêt scientifique sur les sols</i> https://www.gissol.fr/
	<i>Observatoire national sur les effets du réchauffement climatique</i> https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/observatoire-national-sur-effets-du-rechauffement-climatique-onerc
	<i>Observatoire national sur les emplois et métiers de l'économie verte</i> https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/lobservatoire-national-des-emplois-et-metiers-leconomie-verte
	<i>Observatoire des territoires, administré par le Commissariat général à l'égalité des territoires (CGET), voir notamment les indicateurs « développement durable »</i> http://www.observatoire-des-territoires.gouv.fr
	<i>Sites thématiques</i> <i>Système d'information sur la nature et les paysages</i> www.naturefrance.fr

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>L'inventaire national du patrimoine naturel</i> http://inpn.mnhn.fr/accueil/index
	<i>Page du programme Efese</i> https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/evaluation-francaise-des-ecosystemes-et-des-services-ecosystemiques
	<i>Portail d'accès aux données sur l'eau</i> www.eaufrance.fr
	<i>Portail d'accès aux données sur les milieux marins des différents producteurs français</i> www.milieumarinfrance.fr
	<i>Le portail d'informations sur l'assainissement communal</i> assainissement.developpement-durable.gouv.fr
	<i>Contrôle sanitaire des eaux destinées à la consommation humaine</i> www.sante.gouv.fr/resultats-du-controle-sanitaire-de-la-qualite-de-l-eau-potable.html
	<i>Classement sanitaire des lieux de baignade</i> baignades.sante.gouv.fr
	<i>Information réglementaire en matière de risques technologiques</i> www.ineris.fr/aida
	<i>Réseau national de mesures de la radioactivité dans l'environnement</i> http://www.mesure-radioactivite.fr
	<i>Réseaux dédiés à la qualité de l'air</i> www.atmo-france.org http://www2.prevoir.org
	<i>Etudes environnementales du ministère chargé de l'environnement</i> www.side.developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Sites des directions régionales de l'environnement, de l'aménagement et du logement (DREAL)</i> <i>Sites d'organismes techniques compétents</i></p> <p><i>Office français de la biodiversité</i> https://ofb.gouv.fr</p> <p><i>Agence de la transition écologique</i> http://www.ademe.fr/</p> <p><i>Institut français de recherche pour l'exploitation de la mer (IFREMER)</i> www.ifremer.fr</p> <p><i>Bureau de recherches géologiques et minières</i> www.brgm.fr</p> <p><i>Centre de documentation, de recherche et d'expérimentations sur les pollutions accidentelles des eaux (CEDRE)</i> www.cedre.fr</p> <p><i>L'Agence nationale de sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail (ANSES)</i> www.anses.fr</p> <p><i>Santé publique France</i> http://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/</p> <p><i>L'Institut national de l'environnement industriel et des risques</i> https://www.ineris.fr/fr</p>
Georgia	<p>www.mepa.gov.ge</p> <p>www.economy.ge</p> <p>www.mrdi.gov.ge</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p>www.eiec.gov.ge</p> <p>www.geostat.ge</p> <p>www.matsne.gov.ge</p> <p>map.emoe.gov.ge</p> <p>emoe.gov.ge</p> <p>www.atlas.mepa.gov.ge</p> <p>http://chemicals.ncdc.ge/Chemical/Registry/Web/</p> <p>http://water.gov.ge/</p>
Germany	<p><i>Information provided by federal authorities</i></p> <p><i>Geoportal Germany</i> www.geoportal.de</p> <p><i>GovData – The data portal for Germany</i> www.govdata.de/</p> <p><i>Federal Government Environmental Report 2019</i> https://www.bmu.de/download/umweltberichte/</p> <p><i>BMU publications</i> https://www.bmu.de/service/publikationen/</p> <p><i>BMU: Centre of competence for sustainable consumption in Germany</i> https://k-n-k.de/</p>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

BMU: Information on environment and health<https://www.bmu.de/themen/gesundheit-chemikalien/gesundheit-und-umwelt/>*BfN: Databases of information on nature conservation*<https://www.bfn.de/infothek/datenbanken-informationsysteme.html>*BfN: Interactive mapping services on protected areas, riverine alluvial areas and landscapes*<https://www.bfn.de/infothek/karten.html>*BfN: Implementation of the National Strategy on Biological Diversity*<http://www.biologischevielfalt.bfn.de>*BfN: Information on invasive species*<http://www.neobiota.bfn.de>*BfN: National Habitats Directive report*<https://www.bfn.de/themen/natura-2000/berichte-monitoring/nationaler-ffh-bericht.html>*BfN: National Birds Directive report*<https://www.bfn.de/themen/natura-2000/berichte-monitoring/nationaler-vogelschutzbericht.html>*BfN: Indicator report on the National Strategy on Biological Diversity*<https://www.bfn.de/themen/monitoring/indikatoren/indikatoren-der-nbs.html>*BfN: Information on marine conservation*<https://www.bfn.de/themen/meeresnaturschutz.html>*BfN: Information on nature conservation and health*<http://natgesis.bfn.de>*BASE: Information on the nuclear repository site selection procedure (information platform pursuant to Section 6 StandAG)*https://www.base.bund.de/DE/themen/soa/unterlagen-standag/infoplattform_node.html

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

UBA: Environment and health<https://www.umweltbundesamt.de/daten/umwelt-gesundheit>*UBA: Information on chemicals and regulations, with integrated database for queries*www.chemikalieninfo.de*UBA: Information portal on persistent organic pollutants, with integrated database*<https://www.dioxindb.de/>*UBA: Information on chemicals classification according to water hazard classes*<https://webrioleto.uba.de/rigoleto/public/welcome.do>*UBA: Information on the state of the environment in Germany – Data on the environment/POPs*<https://www.umweltbundesamt.de/daten/chemikalien/dioxine-polychlorierte-biphenyle-pcb-in-der-umwelt#polychlorierte-dioxine-furane-und-polychlorierte-biphenyle><https://www.umweltbundesamt.de/daten/chemikalien/dioxine-polychlorierte-biphenyle-pcb-in>*Thru.de portal: Data and information on releases and transfers from industrial establishments and diffuse emissions, including data from the German PRTR*<http://www.thru.de/>*Joint Substance Data Pool Federation/Länder (GSBL)*<http://www.gsbl.de>*Web service for the Dioxins Database of the Federation and the Länder*www.dioxindb.de/*Federal Environmental Specimen Bank*<http://umweltprobenbank.de>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Data on the state of the environment in Germany provided by the UBA</i> http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/daten#strap1/</p> <p><i>Specialist database of the Federation and the Länder on the implementation of the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants</i> http://www.dioxindb.de/</p> <p><i>Geographic Information System for the Environment (GISU)</i> www.umweltbundesamt.de/themen/nachhaltigkeit-strategien-internationales/information-als-instrument/geografisches-informationssystem-umwelt-gisu</p> <p><i>Information provided by the German Emissions Trading Authority at the UBA (DEHST) on emissions trading, including annual CO₂ emissions of participating companies</i> www.dehst.de/DE/startseite/startseite-node.html</p> <p><i>Information on the EMAS Regulation</i> www.bmu.de/WS399/</p> <p>www.emas.de</p> <p><i>Information on the Environmental Verification Committee at BMU</i> www.emas.de</p> <p>www.uga.de</p> <p><i>Database of environmental verifiers</i> www.dau-bonn.de</p> <p><i>Database of organisations registered under EMAS</i> www.emas-register.de</p> <p><i>Federal Institute for Risk Assessment (BfR)</i> http://www.bfr.bund.de/de/start.html</p>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency (BSH)
www.bsh.de/DE/Home/home_node.html

BMZ: Education for sustainable development in schools
<http://www.bmz.de/de/mitmachen/Schule/>

BMZ: Funding for development policy activities
<http://www.engagement-global.de>

Geoportal of the BfS for radioactivity measurement data, radon concentration and UV index
<https://www.imis.bfs.de/geoportal>

Information portal of the Federation and Länder on nuclear safety
<https://www.nuklearesicherheit.de/>

Information provided by the Länder***Across all Länder***

Core indicators
<https://www.lanuv.nrw.de/liki/index.php?mode=liste&aufzu=0>

MDI-DE Geoportal
<https://www.mdi-de.org/>

Baden-Württemberg

Ministry of the Environment, Climate Protection and the Energy Sector: actively distributed environmental information
<https://um.baden-wuerttemberg.de/de/service/teilhabe-am-umweltschutz/linkliste/>

Baden-Württemberg Environmental Portal

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

www.umwelt-bw.de/themen

Baden-Württemberg Land Institute for Environment, Monitoring and Nature Conservation (LUBW) data and mapping service
<http://udo.lubw.baden-wuerttemberg.de>

Baden-Württemberg Energy Atlas
www.energieatlas-bw.de/

Baden-Württemberg Geoportal:
<http://www.geoportal-bw.de/>

Bavaria

Technical data portal of the Bavarian Environmental Protection Agency
<https://www.lfu.bayern.de/index.htm>

Bavarian Environmental Navigator
<https://www.umweltnavigator.bayern.de/>

Bavarian Environmental Atlas
<https://www.lfu.bayern.de/umweltdaten/kartendienste/umweltatlas/index.htm>

Bavarian Energy Atlas
<https://www.energieatlas.bayern.de/>

Berlin

Berlin Digital Environmental Atlas
<http://www.stadtentwicklung.berlin.de/umwelt/umweltatlas/>

Environmental information provided by the Senate Department for Environment, Transport and Climate Action
<https://www.berlin.de/senuvk/umwelt/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
<i>Brandenburg</i>	
	<i>Brandenburg Agricultural and Environmental Information System</i> https://www.umweltdaten.brandenburg.de/
	<i>Brandenburg Environmental Data Catalogue</i> www.metaver.de
<i>Bremen</i>	
	<i>Bremen Environmental Information System</i> http://www.umwelt.bremen.de/
<i>Hamburg</i>	
	<i>Hamburg Environmental Information System</i> http://www.hamburg.de/umwelt
	<i>Hamburg Metadata Catalogue</i> www.metaver.de/
<i>Hesse</i>	
	<i>Hessian Agency for Nature Conservation, Environment and Geology</i> https://www.hlnug.de/
	<i>Hessian Environmental Portal</i> https://umwelt.hessen.de/
	<i>Hessian Geoportal</i> http://www.geoportal.hessen.de/
	<i>Map viewer</i>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://www.hlnug.de/?id=490
	<i>Hessian Flood Portal</i> https://www.hochwasser-hessen.de/
	<i>Bathing lakes in Hesse</i> https://badeseen.hlnug.de/
	<i>List of environmental information actively disseminated pursuant to Section 10 HUIG</i> https://umweltministerium.hessen.de/umwelt-natur/umweltrecht-und-mitteilungen
	<i>Lower Saxony</i>
	<i>NUMIS Environmental Information Portal</i> http://numis.niedersachsen.de/
	<i>Environmental Map Portal</i> https://www.umweltkarten-niedersachsen.de/Umweltkarten/
	<i>Energy Atlas of Lower Saxony</i> https://energieatlas.niedersachsen.de/startseite/
	<i>NIBIS Soil Information System</i> https://nibis.lbeg.de/cardomap3/
	<i>Geoportal of Lower Saxony</i> https://www.geodaten.niedersachsen.de/startseite/
	<i>Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania</i>
	<i>Environmental Map Portal</i> www.umweltkarten.mv-regierung.de

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
<i>North Rhine-Westphalia</i>	
	<i>Environmental Portal</i> www.umweltportal.nrw.de
	<i>Local Environmental Data</i> www.uvo.nrw.de
	<i>ELWAS Water Information System</i> www.elwasweb.nrw.de/
	<i>IGS Hazardous Substance Information System</i> https://igsvtu.lanuv.nrw.de
	<i>Ambient Noise Portal</i> www.umgebungslaerm.nrw.de/
	<i>Climate Atlas</i> www.klimaatlas.nrw.de/
<i>Rhineland-Palatinate</i>	
	<i>Rhineland-Palatinate Environmental Information Portal</i> http://www.portalu.rlp.de
<i>Saarland</i>	
	<i>Environmental Data Catalogue for Saarland</i> www.metaver.de/
	<i>Geoportal for Saarland</i> http://geoportal.saarland.de

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
--------------	--

Saxony*Environmental Portal for Saxony*<https://www.umwelt.sachsen.de>***Saxony-Anhalt****Environmental Information Network for Saxony-Anhalt*<http://www.umwelt.sachsen-anhalt.de>*Environmental Data Catalogue for Saxony-Anhalt*<http://www.portalu.de/ingrid-portal/portal/search-catalog/search-catalog-hierarchy.psm1>***Schleswig-Holstein****Schleswig-Holstein Agricultural and Environmental Atlas*<http://www.umweltdaten.landsh.de/atlas/script/index.php>***Thuringia****Environmental Portal for Thuringia*<https://www.umweltportal.thueringen.de/>***Other information****Blue Angel eco-label*<http://www.blauer-engel.de>*Information on more than 400 labels and management standards:*<http://www.label-online.de>*Organic production logo:*www.oekolandbau.de/bio-siegel

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Greece	<p><i>Ministry of Environment Energy and Climate Change (MoEECC)</i> www.ypeka.gr</p> <p><i>Ministry of Foreign of Affairs</i> www.mfa.gr</p> <p><i>National Observatory of Athens</i> www.noa.gr</p> <p><i>EIONET</i> http://cdr.eionet.europa.eu</p> <p>http://www.ec.europa.eu/environment/ecolabel</p> <p><i>National Data Bank of Hydrological and Meteorological Information</i> www.hydroscope.gr</p> <p>http://ec.europa.eu/environment/ets/account</p> <p>www.ktimatologio.gr</p> <p>www.aepo.gr</p> <p>www.geoportal.ypen.gr</p> <p>www.mapsportal.ypen.gr</p> <p>www.statistics.gr</p> <p>http://www.minadmin.gov.gr/</p> <p>http://maps.ypeka.gr/flexviewers/gis/</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	http://www.yyka.gov.gr
	http://ec.europa.eu/environment/ets/account.do
	http://www.bathingwaterprofiles.gr/
	http://195.251.42.2/cgi-bin/nisehist.sh
	www.eysped.gr
	www.aepo.ypeka.gr
	www.e-per.gr
	http://nmwn.ypeka.gr/
	http://wfd.ypeka.gr/
	http://astikalimata.ypeka.gr/
	http://epad.web.auth.gr
	http://marinestratgefy.open.gov/
	http://floods.ypeka.gr/
	<i>Bathing Water Profiles</i> http://bathingwaterprofiles.gr
	<i>National Water Monitoring Network</i> http://nmwn.ypeka.gr

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	http://wfd.ypeka.gr <i>Wastewater National Database</i> http://astikalimata.ypeka.gr <i>Preliminary Assessment Data on environmental condition of Marine Waters</i> http://marinestrategy.opengov.gr <i>Flood Risk Management Plans, Flood Risk and Flood Hazard Maps</i> http://floods.ypeka.gr
Hungary	www.kornyezetbarat-termek.hu http://okocimke.kvvm.hu http://emas.kvvm.hu/ http://web.okir.hu/hu/eprtr http://biodiv.kvvm.hu https://gmoinfo.jrc.ec.europa.eu/ https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/nyitooldal www.antsz.hu www.hydroinfo.hu www.vizugy.hu http://web.okir.hu/

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	http://www.terport.hu/
	www.met.hu
	http://prtr.kvvm.hu
	www.katasztrofavedelem.hu
	https://www.nnk.gov.hu/
	https://ippc.kormany.hu/
	http://web.okir.hu/hu/tir
	http://levegominoseg.hu/
	http://www.lltk.hu
	www.biodiv.hu
	http://gmoinfo.jrc.ec.europa.eu
	http://nevjegyzek.magyarorszag.hu
	www.nfk.gov.hu
	http://www.kormany.hu/
Iceland	http://gatt.lmi.is/geoportal122/catalog/main/home.page
	www.ust.is

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Ireland	<p>https://www.housing.gov.ie/</p> <p>https://www.housing.gov.ie/corporate/compliance/access-information-environment-aie/access-information-environment</p> <p>https://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-ie/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>http://gis.epa.ie/</p> <p>http://epa.ie/#&panel1-2</p> <p>http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports/indicators/</p> <p>http://www.epa.ie/enforcement/prtr/</p> <p>http://www.epa.ie/monitoringassessment/assessment/soe/</p> <p>http://www.epa.ie/footer/accessibility/infopolicy/</p> <p>https://www.agriculture.gov.ie/</p> <p>https://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-ie/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-transport-tourism-and-sport/?referrer=</p> <p>https://www.citizensinformation.ie/en/</p> <p>https://www.hse.ie/eng/</p> <p>http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/</p> <p>http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2015/act/33/enacted/en/pdf</p> <p>http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/1992/act/7/enacted/en/html</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://www.ogpireland.ie/national-action-plan/
	https://www.seai.ie/
	http://www.irdg.ie/eco-label-initiative/
	http://www.seai.ie/Power_of_One/Appliances_and_Labelling/Legislation
	https://www.fisheriesireland.ie/About-Us/contact-us.html
Italy	<i>ISTAT Environment and Energy Archive</i> http://www.istat.it/it/archivio/ambiente-ed-energia
	<i>Civil Protection Department</i> http://www.protezionecivile.it/
	<i>National Geoportal</i> http://www.pcn.mite.gov.it
	<i>National Biodiversity Network</i> http://193.206.192.106/portalino/home_it/dati.php
	<i>GPP Newsletter and Magazine</i> http://www.mite.gov.it/pagina/newsletter-gpp
	<i>Knowledge platform</i> http://www.pdc.mite.gov.it/
	<i>Naturaitalia portal</i> www.naturaitalia.it

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Legambiente Italian environment report</i> http://www.legambiente.it/contenuti/dossier/rapportoambiente-italia-2016
	<i>REACH</i> www.reach.gov.it http://www.reach.gov.it/banche-dati-sostanze
	<i>Report on the state of the environment in Piedmont</i> https://www.mite.gov.it/pagina/reach-e-sostanze-chimiche
	<i>Some ISPRA websites relevant for the implementation of Article 5</i>
	<i>ISPRA environmental data yearbook</i> http://annuario.isprambiente.it/
	<i>ISPRA database</i> http://www.isprambiente.gov.it/it/banche_dati
	<i>ISPRA Library</i> http://www.isprambiente.gov.it/it/biblioteca
	<i>ISPRA</i> www.isprambiente.gov.it
	<i>ISPRA Report "Quality of the urban environment"</i> http://www.areeurbane.isprambiente.it
	<i>Network of the ISPRA national environmental information system:</i> http://www.sinanet.isprambiente.it/it/sia-ispra
	<i>National Information System for the Protection of Italian Waters (SINTAI)</i> http://www.sintai.isprambiente.it/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
--------------	--

Databases

Inventory of establishments at risk of major accidents related to dangerous substances (Italian Legislative Decree no. 105 of 26 June 2015 – Transposition Directive 2012/18/EU "Seveso Ter") called Seveso Query (see 1).

Pesticide portal

<https://sinacloud.isprambiente.it/portal/apps/sites/#/portalepesticidi>

Kazakhstan

www.akorda.kz

www.parlam.kz

www.gov.kz

www.egov.kz

www.ecogeo.gov.kz

www.iacoos.kz

www.carecnet.org

ecokadastr.kz/

ecogosfond.kz

oos.ecogeo.gov.kz

www.newecodoklad.ecogosfond.kz

<http://adilet.zan.kz>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.ecodoklad.kz
Kyrgyzstan	www.gov.kg
	www.kenesh.kg
	http://ecology.gov.kg
	www.trade.kg
	www.tunduk.gov.kg
	https://portal.tunduk.kg
	http://minjust.gov.kg/ru/content/33
	http://aarhus.kg
	http://avzur.kg
	www.ecoschool.kg
	http://nd-new.at.kg
	www.ecology.gov.kg
	www.ecomap.kg
	https://unisongroup.org
	https://greenbishkek.kg
	http://cfc.kg

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	http://meteo.kg
	www.caiag.kg
	www.ekois.net
	http://eco-expertise.org
	www.biom.org.kg
	www.proverka.kg
	www.taptaza.kg
	www.akorda.kz
Latvia	www.mk.gov.lv
	www.saeima.lv
	www.likumi.lv
	www.varam.gov.lv
	www.lvgmc.gov.lv
	www.lvaf.gov.lv
	www.daba.gov.lv
	www.vgd.gov.lv

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.vpvb.gov.lv
	www.vvd.gov.lv
	www.dabasmuzejs.gov.lv
	www.lvif.gov.lv
	www.getlini.lv
	www.pvd.gov.lv
	www.lhei.lv
	www.nbd.gov.lv/
	www.vi.gov.lv
	www.videscentrs.lv/gmc.lv
Lithuania	<i>Ministry of the Environment</i> www.am.lrv.lt
	<i>EPA</i> www.gamta.lt
	<i>TAIS</i> https://e-seimas.lrs.lt/portal/documentSearch/lt
	<i>Register of legislation</i> www.e-tar.lt
	<i>AIVIKS</i>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.aplinka.lt/web/guest
	<i>Lithuanian Spatial Information Portal</i> www.geoportal.lt
	<i>Land Management Planning Document Preparation Information System</i> www.zpdris.lt/zpdris/
	<i>GPAIS</i> www.gpais.eu/
	<i>LHS</i> www.meteo.lt/lt
	<i>Air pollution index</i> www.airindex.eea.europa.eu
	<i>Lithuanian Geological Service</i> www.lgt.lt
	<i>Radiation Protection Centre</i> www.rsc.lt
	<i>Centre for Health Training and Disease Prevention</i> www.smlpc.lt
	<i>Centre for Communicable Diseases and AIDS</i> www.ulac.lt
	<i>Health Emergency Situation Centre</i> www.essc.sam.lt
	<i>Poisoning Information Office</i>

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.apsinuodijau.lt/
Luxembourg	www.emwelt.lu http://www.developpement-durable-infrastructures.public.lu/fr/index.html
Malta	https://era.org.mt/ https://era.org.mt/topic/access-to-environmental-information/ https://era.org.mt/era-topic-categories/my-environment/ https://era.org.mt/citizen-science/ https://forms.eraportal.org.mt/customercare https://era.org.mt/news/ https://meps.eraportal.org.mt/ https://era.org.mt/#e-Tools https://era.org.mt/legislation-policy/ https://www.gov.mt/en/Government/DOI/Government%20Gazette/pa/Pages/default.aspx https://agridir.gov.mt/en/about.php https://www.transport.gov.mt/ https://www.energywateragency.gov.mt/ https://mra.org.mt/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Montenegro	http://www.mrt.gov.me/ http://www.mrt.gov.me/rubrike/zakonska-regulativa http://www.mrt.gov.me/rubrike/dozvole http://www.mrt.gov.me/rubrike/spi http://www.epa.org.me/ http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/izdate-dozvole http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/ http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/izvjestaji-2 http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/regulativa http://www.epa.org.me/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=388:izvjestaj-o-stanju-zivotne-sredine-na-bazi-indikatora&catid=87:azzs http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/obavjestenja-eia http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/javna-knjiga-eia http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/dokumenti/obavjestenja-sea http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/component/content/article/87-azzs/281-proaktivni-pristup-informacijama http://www.ozon.org.me/category/arhus-info-centar/ http://www.euprava.me/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
North Macedonia	http://www.moepp.gov.mk/
	http://airquality.moepp.gov.mk/
	http://ewmis.moepp.gov.mk
	http://ripz.moepp.gov.mk
Norway	https://lovdata.no/dokument/NLE/lov/1814-05-17?q=Constitution
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dokumenter/pollution-control-act/id171893/
	https://lovdata.no/dokument/NLE/lov/1967-02-10
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dokumenter/planning-building-act/id570450/
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dokumenter/regulations-on-impact-assessments/id2573435/
	https://dfo.no/filer/Fagomr%C3%A5der/Utreddningsinstruksen/Guidance_Notes_on_the_Instructions_for_Official_Studies.pdf
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dokumenter/environmental-information-act/id173247/
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kld/id668/
	https://www.regjeringen.no/contentassets/db9bf2bf10594ab88a470db40da0d10f/en-gb/pdfs/digital_strategy.pdf
	https://www.dsb.no/menyartikler/english/
https://www.miljoklagenemnda.no/	
http://www.environment.no/	

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	http://www.norskeutslipp.no
	https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kld/id668/
	<i>Norwegian Environment Agency</i>
	http://www.riksantikvaren.no/en/
	https://www.geonorge.no/
	https://www.mareano.no/en
	http://www.ssb.no/en/natur-og-miljo
	http://lovdata.no/info/information_in_english
	www.luftkvalitet.info
	www.regelhjelp.no
	www.naturbase.no
	www.kulturminnesok.no
	https://www.miljodirektoratet.no/ansvarsomrader/kjemikalier/regelverk/deklarering-av-kjemikalier/
	https://www.biodiversity.no/
	https://www.regjeringen.no/no/dokumenter/retningslinjer-ved-tilgjengeliggjoring-av-offentlige-data/id2536870/
	https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/ALL/?uri=celex:32003L0098
	http://data.npolar.no

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://www.npolar.no/en/maps/
	http://www.barentsportal.com/barentsportal/
	http://www.mosj.no/en/
	www.arbeidstilsynet.no
	https://www.dsb.no/menyartikler/om-dsb/about-dsb/
	https://dsa.no/
	https://nso.no/
	https://www.helsedirektoratet.no/english
	https://www.environmentagency.no/
	https://ebas.nilu.no/
	https://www.eco-lighthouse.org/
	http://www.nordic-ecolabel.org/
	https://ec.europa.eu/environment/ecolabel/
Poland	<i>Ministry of Climate and Environment,</i> www.ekoportal.gov.pl
	<i>Ministry of Climate and Environment,</i> https://www.gov.pl/web/klimat

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Ministry of Climate and Environment</i> www.klimada.mos.gov.pl</p> <p><i>Institute of Environmental Protection</i> www.klimada2.ios.gov.pl</p> <p><i>Chief Inspectorate of Environmental Protection</i> www.gios.gov.pl</p> <p><i>General Directorate for Environmental Protection</i> www.gdos.gov.pl</p> <p><i>European Union's Earth Observation Programme "Copernicus"</i> www.gmes.info</p> <p><i>Polish Geological Institute - National Research Institute</i> www.pgi.gov.pl</p> <p><i>National Atomic Energy Agency</i> www.paa.gov.pl and www.bip.paa.gov.pl</p> <p><i>Chief Inspectorate of Environmental Protection.</i> www.gios.gov.pl/prtr/portal</p>
Portugal	<p><i>ANAC - Autoridade Nacional de Aviação Civil</i> www.anac.pt</p> <p><i>ANPC - Autoridade Nacional de Proteção Civil</i> www.proteccaocivil.pt</p> <p><i>APA - Agência Portuguesa do Ambiente, I.P.</i> www.apambiente.pt</p>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

CADA - Comissão de Acesso aos Documentos Administrativos
www.cada.pt

Camões - Instituto da Cooperação e da Língua, I.P.
www.instituto-camoes.pt

CCDR Alentejo - Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Alentejo
<https://www.ccdr-a.gov.pt/>

CCDR Algarve - Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Algarve
www.ccdr-alg.pt

CCDR Centro - Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Centro
www.ccdrc.pt/

CCDR LVT - Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional de Lisboa e Vale do Tejo
www.ccdr-lvt.pt

CCDR Norte - Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Norte
www.ccdr-n.pt

CNA - Conselho Nacional da Água
<http://conselhonacionaldaagua.weebly.com/>

CNADS - Conselho Nacional do Ambiente e do Desenvolvimento Sustentável
www.cnads.pt

DGADR - Direção Geral de Agricultura e Desenvolvimento Rural
<http://www.dgadr.gov.pt>

DGAE - Direção Geral das Atividades Económicas
www.dgae.min-economia.pt

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>DGC - Direção Geral do Consumidor</i> www.consumidor.pt/
	<i>DGEG - Direção Geral de Energia e Geologia</i> www.dgeg.pt
	<i>DGPJ - Direção Geral da Política de Justiça</i> https://dgpj.justica.gov.pt
	<i>DGPM - Direção Geral de Política do Mar</i> http://www.dgpm.mam.gov.pt
	<i>DGRM - Direção Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos</i> www.dgrm.min-agricultura.pt
	<i>DGS - Direção Geral da Saúde</i> www.dgs.pt/
	<i>DGT – Direção Geral do Território</i> http://www.dgterritorio.gov.pt/
	<i>DR – Diário da República Eletrónico</i> https://dre.pt/
	<i>DRAPNorte - Direção Regional de Agricultura e Pescas do Norte</i> http://portal.drapnorte.gov.pt
	<i>DRAPCentro - Direção Regional de Agricultura e Pescas do Centro</i> https://www.drapc.gov.pt/
	<i>DRAPLVT - Direção Regional de Agricultura e Pescas de Lisboa e Vale do Tejo</i> http://www.draplvt.mamaot.pt/Pages/Homepage.aspx

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>DRAPA</i> lentejo - <i>Direção Regional de Agricultura e Pescas do Alentejo</i> http://www.drapal.min-agricultura.pt/drapal
	<i>DRAPA</i> lgarve - <i>Direção Regional de Agricultura e Pescas do Algarve</i> https://www.drapalg.min-agricultura.pt/pt/
	<i>ERSAR</i> - <i>Entidade Reguladora dos Serviços das Águas e dos Resíduos</i> www.ersar.pt
	<i>GEE</i> - <i>Gabinete de Estratégia e Estudos</i> www.gee.min-economia.pt
	<i>GNR</i> - <i>Guarda Nacional Republicana</i> www.gnr.pt/
	<i>GPP</i> - <i>Gabinete de Planeamento e Políticas e Administração Central</i> www.gpp.pt
	<i>ICNF</i> - <i>Instituto da Conservação da Natureza e das Florestas, I.P.</i> www.icnf.pt
	<i>IGAMAOT</i> - <i>Inspeção-Geral da Agricultura, do Mar, do Ambiente e do Ordenamento do Território</i> www.igamaot.gov.pt
	<i>IMT</i> - <i>Instituto da Mobilidade e dos Transportes</i> http://www.imt-ip.pt
	<i>INE</i> - <i>Instituto Nacional de Estatística</i> www.ine.pt
	<i>INPI</i> - <i>Instituto Nacional da Propriedade Industrial, I.P.</i> http://www.marcaspatentes.pt

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>IPMA - Instituto Português do Mar e da Atmosfera, I.P.</i> www.ipma.pt
	<i>LNEC - Laboratório Nacional de Engenharia Civil, I.P.</i> www.lnec.pt
	<i>LNEG - Laboratório Nacional de Engenharia e Geologia, I.P.</i> www.lneg.pt/
	<i>MP – Ministério Público</i> www.pgdlisboa.pt/leis/lei_main.php
	<i>NATURAL.PT</i> www.natural.pt
	<i>PJ - Provedor de Justiça</i> www.provedor-jus.pt/
	<i>PORTAL PARTICIPA</i> http://participa.pt
	<i>SEPNA - Serviço de Proteção da Natureza e do Ambiente, da GNR</i> www.gnr.pt/default.asp?do=5r20n/DD.0n674rCn/an674rCn
	<i>SGMAMB – Secretaria Geral do Ministério do Ambiente</i> www.sg.mamb.gov.pt
	<i>TP – Turismo de Portugal, I.P.</i> www.turismodeportugal.pt

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
Republic of Moldova	www.meteo.md
	moldstat@statistica.gov.md
	www.statistica.md
	www.mec.gov.md
	www.ms.gov.md
	www.ansp.md
	www.ipm.gov.md
	www.am.gov.md
	www.competition.md
	www.procuratura.md
	www.agrm.gov.md
	www.mai.gov.md
	www.politia.md
www.inj.md	
Romania	Ministry of Environment, Waters and Forests (MEWF) www.mmediu.ro
	National Environmental Protection Agency (NEPA) www.anmp.ro

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
--------------	--

The Government of Romania
www.gov.ro

EPA Arad
<http://apmar.anpm.ro/>

EPA Arges
<http://apmag.anpm.ro/>

EPA Alba
<http://apmab.anpm.ro/>

EPA Bacau
<http://apmbc.anpm.ro/>

EPA Botosani
<http://apmbt.anpm.ro/>

EPA Bucuresti
<http://apmbuc.anpm.ro/>

EPA Bihor
<http://apmbh.anpm.ro/>

EPA Bistrita – Nasaud
<http://apmbn.anpm.ro/>

EPA Brasov
<http://apmbv.anpm.ro/>

EPA Braila
<http://apmbr.anpm.ro/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
--------------	--

EPA Buzau
<http://apmbz.anpm.ro/>

EPA Caras – Severin
<http://apmcs.anpm.ro/>

EPA Calarasi
<http://apmcl.anpm.ro/>

EPA Cluj
<http://apmcj.anpm.ro/>

EPA Constanta
<http://apmct.anpm.ro/>

EPA Covasna
<http://apmcv.anpm.ro/>

EPA Dambovita
<http://apmdb.anpm.ro/>

EPA Dolj
<http://apmdj.anpm.ro/>

EPA Galati
<http://apmgl.anpm.ro/>

EPA Giurgiu
<http://apmgr.anpm.ro/>

EPA Gorj
<http://apmgj.anpm.ro/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
--------------	--

EPA Harghita
<http://apmhr.anpm.ro/>

EPA Hunedoara
<http://apmhd.anpm.ro/>

EPA Ialomita
<http://apmil.anpm.ro/>

EPA Iasi
<http://apmis.anpm.ro/>

EPA Ilfov
<http://apmif.anpm.ro/>

EPA Maramures
<http://apmmm.anpm.ro/>

EPA Mehedinti
http://apmmh.anpm.ro

EPA Mures
<http://apmms.anpm.ro/>

EPA Neamt
<http://apmnt.anpm.ro/>

EPA Olt
<http://apmot.anpm.ro/>

EPA Prahova
<http://apmph.anpm.ro/>

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	EPA Satu – Mare http://apmsm.anpm.ro/
	EPA Salaj http://apmsj.anpm.ro/
	EPA Sibiu http://apmsb.anpm.ro/
	EPA Suceava http://apmsv.anpm.ro/
	EPA Teleorman http://apmtr.anpm.ro/
	EPA Timis http://apmtm.anpm.ro/
	EPA Tulcea http://apmtl.anpm.ro/
	EPA Vaslui http://apmvs.anpm.ro/
	EPA Valcea http://apmvl.anpm.ro/
	EPA Vrancea http://apmvn.anpm.ro/
Serbia	<i>Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection</i> www.poverenik.rs/

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Ministry of Environmental Protection</i> www.ekologija.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management</i> www.minpolj.gov.rs
	<i>Minister of Culture and Media</i> www.kultura.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of Public Administration and Local Self-Government</i> http://www.mduls.gov.rs/
	<i>Ministry of Justice</i> http://www.mpravde.gov.rs/lt/
	<i>Ministry of Health</i> www.zdravlje.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure</i> http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
	<i>Ministry of Labor, Employment, Veterans and Social Issues</i> www.minrzs.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of Trade, Tourism and Telecommunications</i> www.mtt.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development</i> www.mpn.gov.rs
	<i>Ministry of the Interior</i> www.mup.gov.rs

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Ministry of defence</i> www.mod.gov.rs
	<i>Hydrometeorological Institute of the Republic of Serbia</i> www.hidmet.gov.rs
	<i>Secretariat for Urbanism and Environmental Protection of the Autonomous Province of Vojvodina</i> http://www.ekourb.vojvodina.gov.rs/
	<i>Aarhus Centre Kragujevac</i> http://www.aarhus.org.rs/
	<i>Secretariat for Environmental Protection of the City of Belgrade</i> http://www.beograd.rs/lat/sekretarijat-za-zastitu-zivotne-sredine_3/
	<i>Public Health Institute of the City of Belgrade</i> www.zdravlje.org.rs
	<i>Information about unsafe products</i> http://www.nepro.gov.rs/default.aspx
	<i>Ecoregister</i> http://www.ekoregistar.sepa.gov.rs
	<i>Serbian Environmental Protection Agency</i> www.sepa.gov.rs
	<i>National Register of Pollution Sources</i> ShowAll">http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=20173&id=20006&akcija>ShowAll
	<i>Reports on the State of the Environment</i> http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=5000&id=13&akcija=showExternal

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

Open Data Portal<http://data.sepa.gov.rs/>*National List of Indicators*<http://indicator.sepa.gov.rs/>*PRTR portal*<http://prtr.sepa.gov.rs/>*Unified overview of the automatic monitoring of air quality in the Republic of Serbia*<http://www.amskv.sepa.gov.rs/>*Serbian biodiversity portal*<http://biodiverzitet-chm.rs/>*Water quality monitoring*<http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=305&id=30000&akcija=showAll>*Data on the concentration of allergenic pollen in the air*<http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=315&id=1111&akcija=showExternal>*Information on excess concentrations of pollutants in the air and disaster pollution of waters*<http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=320&id=2013&akcija=showAll>*Waste management permits*<http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=20174&id=20055&akcija=ShowExternal>*Documents on movement of waste*<http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php?menu=207&id=202&akcija=showXlinked>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report**2015 Report on the Implementation of the Law on Free Access to Information of Public Importance*<http://www.poverenik.org.rs/sr/izvestaji-poverenika.html>*Public information on weather, climate and hydrological operational (analyzes, forecasts, warnings) and published meteorological, agrometeorological, climatic and hydrological yearbooks, surveys and analysis can be found on the following websites of the HIRS*www.hidmet.gov.rswww.meteoalarm.rs<http://www.hidmet.gov.rs/ciril/osmotreni/naslovna.php><http://www.hidmet.gov.rs/ciril/meteorologija/agrometeorologija.php>http://www.hidmet.gov.rs/ciril/hidrologija/naslovna_analize.phphttp://www.hidmet.gov.rs/ciril/hidrologija/povrsinske_godisnjaci.phpwww.hidmet.gov.rs/ciril/meteorologija/klimatologija_godisnjaci.phpwww.hidmet.gov.rs/podaci/dokumenti_ciril/delatnost_hid_hidro_analiza_odsek.pdfwww.seevccc.rs*Monitoring of radioactivity*<http://www.srbatom.gov.rs/srbatommm/monitoring-radioaktivnosti/>*Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia*www.stat.gov.rs*Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia, environmental protection*<https://www.stat.gov.rs/sr-cyrl/oblasti/zivotna-sredina/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia „Eco-Bulletin”</i></p> <p>https://publikacije.stat.gov.rs/G2017/Pdf/G20175628.pdf</p> <p>https://publikacije.stat.gov.rs/G2018/Pdf/G20185640.pdf</p> <p>https://publikacije.stat.gov.rs/G2019/Pdf/G20195651.pdf</p> <p><i>Institute for Public Health of the Republic of Serbia „Dr Milan Jovanović Batut”</i></p> <p>http://www.batut.org.rs</p> <p><i>The Guidelines for the use of social networks in public authorities of the state administration, autonomous provinces and local self-governments units</i></p> <p>https://www.pars.rs/images/info/vesti/2018/avgust-2018/pravosudna-portal-sm/smernice-za-koriscenje-drustvenih-mreza-u-javnoj-upravi.pdf</p> <p><i>Database of all environmental associations in the Republic of Serbia</i></p> <p>http://www.epodzaci.org/k2/item/886-ekoloske-nvo-u-srbiji</p>
Slovakia	<p>www.enviroportal.sk</p> <p>www.minzip.sk</p> <p>www.geoportal.sk</p> <p>www.vuvh.sk</p> <p>www.shmu.sk</p> <p>www.svp.sk</p> <p>www.sazp.sk</p>

Party	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	www.sopsr.sk http://uzemia.enviroportal.sk http://stromy.enviroportal.sk www.emas.sk www.air.sk www.minv.sk www.uvzsr.sk www.statistics.sk https://zbgis.skgeodesy.sk/mkzbgis
Slovenia	http://gis.arso.gov.si/atlasokolja/profile.aspx?id=Atlas_Okolja_AXL@Arso http://www.arso.gov.si http://www.mop.gov.si/si/o_ministrstvu/informacije_javnega_znacaja/ https://www.gzs.si/skupne_naloge/varstvo_okolja/vsebina/Odpadki-in-snovni-tokovi/Sistemi-in-orodja/Okoljske-oznake http://zagovorniki-okolja.si/
Spain	http://www.ptr-es.es

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	Ministry for the Environmental Transition and Demographic Challenge
	http://www.miteco.gob.es
	http://www.miteco.gob.es/es/ministerio/servicios/area-actividad
	https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/ministerio/funciones-estructura/otros-organismos-organizaciones/cama/
	https://www.mapa.gob.es/es/ministerio/servicios/informacion/plataforma-de-conocimiento-para-el-medio-rural-y-pesquero/default.aspx
	https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/ministerio/servicios/analisis-y-prospectiva/default.aspx
	<a "="" estadisticas-ambientales="" href="http://www.miteco.gob.es/es/estadistica/temas/estadisticas-ambientales/" temas="">http://www.miteco.gob.es/es/estadistica/temas/estadisticas-ambientales/"temas/estadisticas-ambientales/
	https://www.fundacion-biodiversidad.es/es
	http://helpdesk.reach-pir.es/
	http://www.miteco.gob.es/es/calidad-y-evaluacion-ambiental/temas/productos-quimicos/portal-reach-clp/
	Other State Government Departments
	<i>Ministry of the Economy and Competitiveness</i> (statistics concerning waste generation, use of water and environment protection costs) http://www.ine.es
	<i>Ministry of Industry, Energy and Tourism</i> www.minetur.es
	<i>Nuclear Security Council</i> http://www.csn.es
	<i>Institute for Diversification and Energy Saving</i> http://www.idae.es

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report***Autonomous Communities***Andalusia*<http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/medioambiente><http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/medioambiente>www.juntadeandalucia.es/medioambiente/site/portalweb/menuitem.d1a35641276b2bf2490a9d105510e1ca/?vgnextoid=fa99193566a68210VgnVCM1000055011eacRCRDwww.juntadeandalucia.es/medioambiente/site/rediam<http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/transparencia.html>*Aragon*<http://www.aragon.es/Temas/MedioAmbiente>http://www.aragon.es/DepartamentosOrganismosPublicos/Departamentos/AgriculturaGanaderiaMedioAmbiente/AreasTematicas/ch.MA_InformacionDAtosAmbientales.detalleDepartamento?channelSelected=de0890292fb3a210VgnVCM100000450a15acRCRD*Principality of Asturias*<http://www.asturias.es><http://movil.asturias.es/><https://www.asturias.es/portal/site/medioambiente/><https://www.asturias.es/portal/site/medioambiente/menuitem.1340904a2df84e62fe47421ca6108a0c/?vgnextoid=f170f61c843e0710VgnVCM10000097030a0aRCRD&vgnnextchannel=eaddffae3867b210VgnVCM10000097030a0aRCRD&i18n.http.lang=es>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

<https://www.asturias.es/portal/site/webasturias/menuitem.106b47ba9093bc443e2d6f77ec12b2a0/?vgnextoid=1b7b7cd61f918510VgnVCM100000ce212b0aRCRD&i18n.http.lang=es>

<https://www.asturiasparticipa.es>

<https://tematico.asturias.es/CecomaWeb/>

<http://www.redambientalasturias.es/>

<http://www.osasturias.es/>

Balearic Islands

<http://pia.caib.es>

<http://tem.caib.es>

<http://www.caib.es/sites/transparencia>

Canary Islands

<http://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/>

Cantabria

<http://www.gobcantabria.es>

www.medioambientecantabria.com

Castile-La Mancha

<https://www.castillalamancha.es/tema/medio-ambiente/calidad-ambiental>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/node/171330
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/node/289197
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/node/172343
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/node/172318
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/node/54442
	https://transparencia.castillalamancha.es/
	https://www.castillalamancha.es/tema/medio-ambiente/medio-natural
	<i>Castile and Leon</i>
	www.jcyl.es/medioambiente
	http://rednatura.jcyl.es/natura2000/
	http://www.patrimonionatural.org/
	<i>Catalonia</i>
	http://www.mediambient.gencat.cat
	http://www.gencat.cat/aca
	residus.gencat.cat
	<i>Estremadura</i>

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

<http://www.gobex.es/gobex/view/main/index/index.php>extremambiente.gobex.es/*Galicia*<https://cmatv.xunta.gal/>https://gaia.xunta.es/plataforma/?language=es_ES<http://transparencia.xunta.gal>https://cmatv.xunta.gal/tema/c/CMAOT_Preencion_e_control_de_actividadeshttps://cmatv.xunta.gal/tema/c/CMAOT_Avaliacion_ambiental<http://cmati.xunta.es/><http://transparencia.xunta.gal/><http://siam.cmati.xunta.es/>*Madrid*www.comunidad.madridwww.comunidad.madrid/transparenciawww.comunidad.madrid/participacion<https://www.comunidad.madrid/gobierno/datos-abiertos>www.comunidad.madrid/servicios/mapas

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

<http://gestiona.madrid.org/legislacionambiental><http://www.comunidad.madrid/servicios/urbanismo-medio-ambiente/informacion-educacion-ambiental>http://gestiona.madrid.org/azul_internet/<http://www.madrid.org/>http://www.madrid.org/cartografia_ambiental<http://www.madrid.org/legislacionambiental><http://www.madrid.org/calidaddelaire><http://www.madrid.org/transparencia>*Murcia*<http://www.carm.es><http://transparencia.carm.es/consejeria-de-agricultura><http://www.orcc.es>*Navarre*<http://www.navarra.es><http://www.crana.org><http://www.nasursa.es>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://gobiernoabierto.navarra.es/es http://www.nilsa.com/ http://www.intiasa.es/es/ <i>The Basque Country</i> https://www.euskadi.eus/gobierno-vasco/departamento-medio-ambiente-politica-territorial/inicio/ http://www.udalsarea21.net http://www.irekia.euskadi.eus/ http://opendata.euskadi.eus/w79-home/es/ http://www.geo.euskadi.net/s69-15375/es <i>La Rioja</i> http://www.larioja.org <i>Valencia</i> http://www.cma.gva.es Spanish Federation of Municipalities and Provinces http://www.femp.es
Switzerland	Information from the federal authorities https://opendata.swiss

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

Federal Office for the Environment

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/publications-on-the-state-of-the-environment.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/environmental-state--topics.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/data.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/data/environmental-data.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/data/geodata.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/data/geodata-models.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/state/indicators.html>

<https://map.geo.admin.ch/?lang=en&topic=bafu&X=190000.00&Y=660000.00&zoom=1&bgLayer=ch.swisstopo.pixelkarte-farbe>

<https://www.geo.admin.ch/de/thematic-geoportals-federal-offices/storymaps-geo-datengeschichten.html>

<https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home/topics/chemicals/state/swissprtr-pollutant-register.html>

Federal Office for Spatial Development

https://www.are.admin.ch/are/fr/home/developpement-et-amenagement-du-territoire/bases-et-donnees/observation-du-territoire/reseau-d_observa-tion-du-territoire-suisse.html

<https://www.are.admin.ch/are/de/home/raumentwicklung-und-raumplanung/grundlagen-und-daten/web-gis-are.html>

Federal Office for Agriculture

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	https://www.blw.admin.ch/blw/fr/home/nachhaltige-produktion/umwelt/agrarumweltmonitoring.html
	<i>Federal Office of Civil Aviation</i>
	https://www.bazl.admin.ch/bazl/fr/home/politique/environnement.html
	https://www.zurich-airport.com/the-company/noise-policy-and-the-environment#_ga=2.68771673.999644735.1593524550-1187252041.1583239770
	https://www.euroairport.com/fr/euroairport/environnement/aviation-et-environnement/enjeux-et-actions.html
	https://www.gva.ch/en/Site/Geneve-Aeroport/Questions-Reponses-FAQ/environnement#9ca64da2-d7b1-4f7b-af69-5a202173f3fc
	<i>Swiss Federal Office of Energy</i>
	http://www.bfe.admin.ch/geoinformation/index.html?lang=fr
	https://www.ensi.ch/en/?noredirect=en_US
	http://www.nagra.ch/en
	http://www.swissnuclear.ch
	https://www.endk.ch
	<i>Federal Office of Transport</i>
	https://www.bav.admin.ch/bav/fr/home/themes-a-z/geoinformation.html
	<i>Federal Roads Office</i>
	https://www.astra.admin.ch/astra/fr/home/services/vehicules/marchandises-dangereuses.html

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

Federal Office of Topography<https://www.swisstopo.admin.ch/en/knowledge-facts/geoinformation/spatial-data-infrastructure.html><https://www.swisstopo.admin.ch/en/knowledge-facts/geoinformation/federal-geoportal.html>*Federal Office of Meteorology and Climatology*<http://www.meteoswiss.admin.ch/home/measurement-and-forecasting-systems/datenmanagement.html>*Federal Department of Defence, Civil Protection and Sport*<https://www.vbs.admin.ch/de/themen/umweltschutz.html>www.kbs-vbs.chwww.geoweb-arnasuisse.ch**Information from the cantons***Aargau*https://www.ag.ch/de/bvu/umwelt_natur_landschaft/umweltinformationen/umwelt_aargau/umwelt_aargau_1.jsp*Basel-Stadt*<http://www.dsb.bs.ch/oeffentlichkeitsprinzip/Oeffentlichkeitsprinzip-und-Open-Government-Data.html>*Bern*http://www.rr.be.ch/rr/de/index/rrb/rrbonline/rrbonline/informationen_zurrb/oeffentlichkeitsprinzip.html

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>Fribourg</i></p> <p>http://www.fr.ch/sen/fr/pub/index.cfm</p> <p>https://www.fr.ch/institutions-et-droits-politiques/transparence-et-protection-des-donnees/transparence</p> <p><i>St. Gallen</i></p> <p>www.vhm-umwelt.sg.ch</p> <p><i>Ticino</i></p> <p>http://www4.ti.ch/can/sgcde/trasparenza/trasparenza/</p> <p><i>Zürich</i></p> <p>https://www.zh.ch/de/politik-staat/kanton/kantonale-verwaltung/oeffentlichkeitsprinzip.html</p> <p>https://www.zh.ch/de/umwelt-tiere/umweltschutz/umweltbericht.html</p>
Tajikistan	<p><i>COO</i></p> <p>www.tajnature.tj</p> <p><i>Statistics Agency under the President of Tajikistan</i></p> <p>www.stat.tj</p> <p><i>The Agency for Hydrometeorology of the Republic of Tajikistan</i></p> <p>www.meteo.tj</p> <p><i>Committee for Emergency Situations and Civil Defense</i></p> <p>https://kchs.tj/</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>CARNet information network in Tajikistan</i> www.caresd.net
	<i>Academy of Sciences</i> www.ant.tj
	<i>Website of The Aarhus Centre</i> www.aarhus.tj
	<i>Website of the Youth Environmental Center</i> www.ecocentre.tj
	<i>NGO Climate Network website</i> www.tajcnet.tj
	<i>Platform to improve access to information on renewable energy sources</i> https://neruisabz.tj/
	www.flagman.tj
	www.pamireco.com
	<i>Website of "Little Earth"</i> www.leword.org
	<i>Website of the Sogd Region Youth Environmental Protection Group (YGPE) /Aarhus Center Environmental Information Center in the Sogd region</i> www.ygpe.tj
	<i>Foundation for support of civil initiatives (PFGI, Dastgiri Center)</i> www.fsci.tj

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>National Convention on Biological Diversity</i> http://www.biodiv.tj</p> <p>www.environnement.tj</p>
Turkmenistan	<p>www.tebigykuwwat.org</p> <p>www.turkmenistan.gov.tm</p> <p>www.osce.org/ashgabat</p> <p>www.stat.gov.tm</p> <p>www.oilgaz.gov.tm</p> <p>www.minjust.gov.tm</p>
Ukraine	<p><i>Unified State Open Data Web Portal</i> http://data.gov.ua/</p> <p><i>National System for Processing Appeals to Executive Agencies of "Government Contact Centre" State-owned Institution</i> http://ukc.gov.ua</p> <p><i>Interactive Resource of Illegal Dumping</i> https://ecomapa.gov.ua/</p> <p><i>Interactive Map of Mineral Deposits</i> https://minerals-ua.info/golovna/interaktivni-karti-rodovishhkorisnix-kopalin/</p> <p><i>State Geology Map</i> https://www.geo.gov.ua/geologichna-galuz/geologichni-karty/</p>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Interactive Geology Map</i> https://geoinf.kiev.ua/
	<i>Central Geophysical Observatory</i> http://cgo-sreznevskiy.kyiv.ua/
	<i>Ukrainian Hydrometeorological Centre</i> www.meteo.gov.ua
	<i>All About Deforestation website</i> https://texty.org.ua/d/deforestation-longread/
	<i>Encyclopaedia of Territories:</i> blog.suspilneoko.org.ua/eHÄHKJ10neni%-Tepmopii/
	<i>Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine</i> http://minagro.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine</i> http://mvs.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources of Ukraine</i> https://mepr.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Economy of Ukraine</i> http://www.me.gov.ua/?lang=uk-UA
	<i>Ministry of Energy of Ukraine</i> http://mpe.kmu.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine</i> http://mfa.gov.ua/ua

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>Ministry of Information Policy of Ukraine</i> https://mip.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine</i> https://mtu.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Culture and Information Policy of Ukraine</i> http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua/control/uk
	<i>Ministry of Youth and Sports of Ukraine</i> http://dsmsu.gov.ua/index/ua
	<i>Ministry of Defence of Ukraine</i> http://www.mil.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine</i> https://mon.gov.ua/ua
	<i>Ministry of Health of Ukraine</i> http://moz.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Regional Development of Communities and Territories of Ukraine</i> http://www.minregion.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine</i> http://www.msp.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Finance of Ukraine</i> http://www.minfin.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Justice of Ukraine</i> https://minjust.gov.ua/

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

Ministry of Reintegration of Temporarily Occupied Territories of Ukraine<http://mtot.gov.ua/>*State Aviation Service of Ukraine*<https://avia.gov.ua/>*State Archival Service of Ukraine*<http://www.archives.gov.ua/>*State Treasury Service of Ukraine*<https://www.treasury.gov.ua/ua>*State Migration Service of Ukraine*<https://dmsu.gov.ua/>*State Border Guard Service of Ukraine*<https://dpsu.gov.ua/>*State Regulatory Service of Ukraine*<http://www.drs.gov.ua/>*State Service of Geology and Subsoil of Ukraine*<http://geo.gov.ua/>*State Export Control Service of Ukraine*<http://dsecu.gov.ua/control/uk/index#>*State Statistics Service of Ukraine*<http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/>*State Service for Medications and Drugs Control*<https://www.dls.gov.ua/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<i>State Service of Ukraine for Transport Safety</i> http://dsbt.gov.ua/
	<i>State Service of Ukraine for Food Safety and Consumer Protection</i> http://www.consumer.gov.ua/
	<i>State Service of Ukraine for Geodesy, Cartography and Cadastre</i> http://land.gov.ua/
	<i>State Labour Service of Ukraine</i> http://dsp.gov.ua/
	<i>State Emergency Service of Ukraine</i> http://www.dsns.gov.ua/
	<i>State Financial Monitoring Service of Ukraine</i> https://fiu.gov.ua/
	<i>State Fiscal Service of Ukraine</i> http://sfs.gov.ua/
	<i>Ministry of Veterans Affairs of Ukraine</i> https://mva.gov.ua/ua
	<i>State Audit Service of Ukraine</i> http://www.dkrs.gov.ua/kru/uk/index
	<i>State Motor Road Agency of Ukraine</i> http://ukravtodor.gov.ua/
	<i>State Water Agency of Ukraine</i> http://davr.gov.ua/

Party*Internet addresses as specified in the report*

State Agency for Energy Efficiency and Energy Conservation of Ukraine
<http://sae.gov.ua/>

State e-Governance Agency of Ukraine
<https://www.facebook.com/eGovernanceUkraine/>

State Forest Agency of Ukraine
<http://dklg.kmu.gov.ua/forest/control/uk/index>

State Reserve Agency of Ukraine
<https://rezerv.gov.ua/>

State Agency for Land Reclamation and Fisheries of Ukraine
<http://darg.gov.ua/>

State Exclusion Zone Management Agency of Ukraine
<http://dazv.gov.ua/>

State Space Agency of Ukraine
<http://www.nkau.gov.ua/NSAU/nkau.nsf>

State Agency for Infrastructure Projects of Ukraine
<https://mtu.gov.ua/timelineDerzhavneagentstvo-infrasüukturnih-proektiv-Ukraini-Ukrinfraproekt-.html>

State Architectural and Construction Inspectorate of Ukraine
<http://www.dabi.gov.ua/>

State Environmental Inspectorate of Ukraine
<http://www.dei.gov.ua/>

State Service for Education Quality of Ukraine
<https://sqe.gov.ua/>

<i>Party</i>	<i>Internet addresses as specified in the report</i>
	<p><i>State Energy Oversight Inspectorate of Ukraine</i> https://sies.gov.ua/</p> <p><i>State Nuclear Regulation Inspectorate of Ukraine</i> https://snriu.gov.ua/</p>
United Kingdom	<p>https://www.gov.uk/government/groups/public-sector-transparency-board</p> <p>https://data.gov.uk/</p> <p>https://magic.defra.gov.uk/</p> <p>https://www.gov.uk/government/government-efficiency-transparency-and-accountability</p> <p>https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs</p> <p>https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency</p> <p>https://www.gov.scot/environment-and-climate-change/</p> <p>https://gov.wales/</p> <p>https://www.doeni.gov.uk/</p> <p>https://www.food.gov.uk/</p> <p>https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-energy-and-industrial-strategy</p> <p>https://www.tradingstandards.uk/</p> <p>https://www.carbontrust.com/home/</p>